





# M A R C U S B E A C H

## FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

 214.601.3318  
 marcus@marcus-beach.com  
 [LinkedIn.com/in/marcus-b-beach](https://www.linkedin.com/in/marcus-b-beach)  
 Arlington, Texas

### SUMMARY

I'm a results-driven full stack developer that is looking for a job where I will be challenged. I enjoy solving difficult problems on a daily basis.

Due to having over 10 years of experience, I can hit the ground running. The environment I prefer to work in is agile development with proper software support.

### EDUCATION

#### | Full Stack Certification

Edge Tech Academy  
2019 — 2020

#### | Bachelor's Degree, Computer Science

Oklahoma Christian University  
2000 — 2006

### SKILLS

#### | Programming Languages

C#

C++

Java

JavaScript

HTML

SQL (MSSQL)

FilePro

Unix Shell Scripting

#### | Environments

SCO Unix and MS Windows

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### IT SUPPORT/DEVELOPER

LKQ Remanufacturing Division | 2008 — Present

- Supported mixed Microsoft/Unix environment
- Supported/Maintained ERP System developed with FilePro in Unix Environment
- Supported Infor Syteline 8.03
- Supported Infor Factory Track 5.00
- Developed inventory tracking and lite MRP systems with FilePro in SCO Unix Environment

#### IT SUPPORT

Halff Associates | 2006 — 2007

- Hardware/Software support in Microsoft environment